From: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)
CC: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

Sent: 5/3/2011 4:16:51 PM

Subject: RE: 2011-05-03 CEG DEI Letter to DOJ (Fast and Furious)

I will be there.

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)
Subject: Re: 2011-05-03 CEG DEI Letter to DOJ (Fast and Furious)

| can make it, Unrelated

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 03:37 PM

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: 2011-05-03 CEG DEI Letter to DOJ (Fast and Furious)

Mike, Emory and Kristen: please review this latest letter,

_Can we four meet today at 4pm in my office? Unrelated
: Unrelated i

“TRaRKS PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover,
William J. (ATF); : ATF ! Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF)

Subject: FW: 2011-05-03 CEG DEI Letter to DOJ (Fast and Furious)

Importance: High

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMQ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Admin. Assistant {JMD)

Subject: FW: 2011-05-03 CEG DEL T&ttéF to DOJ (Fast and Furious)
Importance: High

FYI.

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMQO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)

Subject: 2011-05-03 CEG DEI Letter to DOJ (Fast and Furious)

Importance: High

Hello,

[understand Chairman Issa’s staff may have already transmitted this correspondence to you but just in case: Please
find attached a letter from Chairman Issa and Ranking Member Grassley. Please ensure that all formal
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correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov for Senator
Grassley (cc’d above). Please confirm receipt. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799
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